From: Trishna Kerai [Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk]

Sent: 06 August 2018 14:07

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: RE: (DPS:1:CR:326592:9V) Simon's Assessment Report
Hi Lorraine,

I’'m just catching up with my emails now.
| have not received anything new from Enfield Council as of yet.

He will need to attend, unless you have a medical note / doctors letter explaining that he does not like to
leave the house...

| am available tomorrow or Wednesday anytime if you and him wish to attend the office. Any time would be
fine by me.

Please let me know.
Thanks.
Kind regards,

Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department

T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk

W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
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From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 06 August 2018 13:51

To: Trishna Kerai

Subject: RE: (DPS:1:CR:326592:9V) Simon's Assessment Report
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